
(Action)

(Presentation)

(Presentation)

(Information)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda
Pioneer Middle School, 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane, DuPont, WA

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:30 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting to discuss the Board agenda.

 No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the public.

 

Wednesday, August 24, 2022 07:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. PRESENTATIONS

A. Bond Proposal Presentation
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

SHSD Bond Proposal.pdf (p. 4)

B. Introduction of New SHSD Staff
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

III. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments from

the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please

limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a

negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will not be heard outside of Executive Session. The

Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842180


(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any Board

member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent agenda. By motion of

the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent

agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.

Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 12)

Approval of July and August 2022 Accounts Payble and July 2022 Payroll.pdf (p. 22)

Approval of July 27 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 23)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 27)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 28)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 29)

Approval of Resolution 900-08-24-22 Cancellation of Municipal Warrants.pdf (p. 32)

Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order #2.pdf (p. 34)

Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order #3.pdf (p. 63)

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Approval of Resolution 898-08-24-22 Budget Adoption 2022-2023
School Year
Presenter: Melissa Beard

Resolution 898-08-24-22 Budget Adoption 2022-2023 School Year.pdf (p. 75)

B. Approval of Resolution 899-08-24-22 Budget Extension 2021-2022
School Year
Presenter: Melissa Beard

Resolution 899-08-24-22 Budget Extension 2021-2022 School Year.pdf (p. 78)

C. Adoption of Board Governance Goals
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Board Governance Goals.pdf (p. 80)

D. Second Reading of Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication
Devices
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices.pdf (p. 82)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842395
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842692
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840884
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842911
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842912
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842913
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842173
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/841168
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842461
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842959
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842961
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/841668
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842967


(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

(Action)

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. First Reading of Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business,
and Quorum
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business, and Quorum.pdf (p. 86)

B. First Reading of Policy 4218 Language Access Plan
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Policy 4218 Language Access Plan.pdf (p. 93)

C. First Reading of Policy 6970 Naming of Schools and Facilities
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Policy 6970 Naming of Schools and Facilities.pdf (p. 98)

D. First Reading of Policy 3432 Emergencies
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

Policy 3432 Emergencies.pdf (p. 100)

E. First Reading of Policies 5001 Hiring of Retired School Employees,
5610 Substitute Employment, and 5612 Temporary Administrators
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine

Policies 5001 Hiring of Retired School Employees, 5610 Substitute Employment, and 5612
Temporary Administrators.pdf (p. 105)

F. Prioritizing Legislative Positions
Presenter: Loujanna Rohrer

VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842166
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842172
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842171
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842177
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/842968


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Based on previous direction provided by the school board, district staff has worked with architects 
and consultants to develop a bond package proposal that is consistent with the work of the Long 
Range Capital Facilities Committee recommendations. 
 
The presentation to the School Board on August 24 provides the conceptual design plans for major 
components of the proposed plan, including an overall cost estimate.  Selected school staff have 
reviewed the major program elements and provided feedback.  This feedback will be used in the 
design process after the passage of a bond measure by the public. 
 
No action is needed on August 24th.   Any feedback received from the board will be incorporated 
into the bond measure and financing plan that will be brought to the board in September and October 
for review and consideration. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
No action is needed.  Information only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 4 of 112



Steilacoom 
Historical 
School 
District
BOND
PROPOSAL

Packet page 5 of 112









All elementary schools are currently 
over their program capacity.

A new elementary school in DuPont 
would:

Allow all elementary school 
students in DuPont to stay in 
DuPont for school and avoid time 
on the bus to Steilacoom

Allow for smaller class sizes in 
primary grades in all schools

Address overcrowding conditions 
in Cherrydale, Saltar's Point, and 
Chloe Clark

Elementary
School #5

Packet page 6 of 112



Elementary
School #5







All elementary schools are currently 
over their program capacity.

A new elementary school in DuPont 
would:

Allow all elementary school 
students in DuPont to stay in 
DuPont for school and avoid time 
on the bus to Steilacoom

Allow for smaller class sizes in 
primary grades in all schools

Address overcrowding conditions 
in Cherrydale, Saltar's Point, and 
Chloe Clark

Packet page 7 of 112













Renovations to our high school are 
necessary to address program, 
capacity, extracurricular and 
community needs.  These 
renovations would:

Add a covered stadium for 
curricular and extracurricular 
events

Add parking

Expand the performing arts space 
- doubling the stage and seating 
capacity

Provide a dedicated JROTC 
facility consistent with DOD 
guidelines

Add classroom space for the 
future

High School
Masterplan

Packet page 8 of 112











Each of our existing elementary schools and the 
middle school will require upgrades to address 
program and community needs.  This bond will 
include:

Additional classroom space at Pioneer Middle 
School

Improvements to the site and educational spaces 
at Anderson Island Elementary

Traffic renovations at Chloe Cark and Cherrydale 

Upgrades to classroom spaces to address 
program changes at every school

Elementary/
Middle School 
Improvements

Packet page 9 of 112











Each year, the district evaluates our schools 
and makes safety, security and health 
improvements necessary to ensure students 
can learn.  These improvements include:

ADA accessibility improvements based on 
student needs

Heating and ventilation system improvements

Upgrade security and safety systems

Other improvements to keep students warm, 
safe and dry

Safety, Security, and 
Health Upgrades

Packet page 10 of 112











Build New Elementary School                              $53 million
High School Masterplan                                        $46 million 
Elementary / Middle School Improvements       $7 million
Safety, Security, and HVAC Improvements        $4 million

TOTAL PROPOSED BOND PACKAGE     $110 MILLION

Proposed Project Costs

Packet page 11 of 112



Packet page 12 of 112



Packet page 13 of 112



Packet page 14 of 112



Packet page 15 of 112



Packet page 16 of 112



Packet page 17 of 112



Packet page 18 of 112



Packet page 19 of 112



Packet page 20 of 112



Packet page 21 of 112



Packet page 22 of 112



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Steilacoom High School · 54 Sentinel Drive · Steilacoom, WA 

July 27, 2022  

STUDY SESSION: 
• Agenda Review 

 
REGULAR MEETING: 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 Chair Rohrer called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 Director McDonald made a motion to excuse Director Tinsley, Director Scott seconded the 
 motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 Chair Rohrer, Vice Chair McDonald, Director Hogan, and Director Scott all present. 
 Director Scott made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and 
 the motion passed (4/0). 
 
II.  COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 No comments. 
 
III.  RECESS TO PUBLIC HEARING 
 Chair Rohrer recessed to public hearing at 7:01 pm. 
 
IV.  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. 2022-2023 Budget Hearing and 2021-2022 Budget Extension Presentation 
Melissa Beard, Chief of Operations and Finance, shared the Steilacoom Historical School District 

 2022-2023 Budget and 2021-2022 Budget Extension presentation.  
 

B. Comments from the Audience 
No comments. 

 
V.  RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING 
 Chair Rohrer returned to the Regular Board Meeting at 7:09 pm. 
 
VI.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 Director Scott made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director McDonald seconded the 
 motion, and the motion passed (4/0). The Consent Agenda included Financial Reports; June and 
 July 2022 Accounts Payable including June 2022 Payroll; June 22, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Packet page 23 of 112



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 Minutes; July 13, 2022 Study Session Minutes; Personnel Report; District Surplus; and 
 Maintenance Facility Change Order. 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Second Reading of Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology Programs 
Executive Director Paul Harvey shared Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology 

 Programs. There have been no changes made to the policy since its first reading at the June 22, 
 2022 Regular Board Meeting. Director McDonald made a motion to approve Policy 2021 Library 
 Information and Technology Programs, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion 
 passed (4/0). 
 

B. Second Reading of Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools 
Executive Director Gudrun Sullivan shared Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools. There have 

 been no changes made to the policy since its first reading at the May 25, 2022 Regular Board 
 Meeting. Director Hogan made a motion to approve Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools, 
 Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. School Resource Officer Interlocal Agreement 
Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine recognized Andy Takata and Kelly Limata from the City 

 of DuPont, as well as SRO Justin Hamrick, who were all in attendance. Director Beauchaine then 
 introduced Chief of Police Doug Newman, who shared the School Resource Officer Interlocal 
 Agreement. The agreement will expand the district's SRO program to include working with the 
 City of DuPont Police Department. Questions and discussion followed. 
 Director McDonald made a motion to approve the School Resource Officer Interlocal 
 Agreement, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 

B. Approval of Revised SHSD 2021-22 Board Meeting Schedule 
Superintendent Weight shared the revised SHSD 2021-22 Board Meeting Schedule, removing 

 the Board Study Session scheduled for August 10, 2022 due to lack of agenda items. 
 Director Scott made a motion to approve the revised 2021-22 Board Meeting Calendar, Director 
 Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 

C. Approval of Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent/Family/Teacher Conferences Waiver Request 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent/Family/Teacher 

 Conferences Waiver Request. This proposal has been discussed with school principals and with 
 the Steilacoom Education Association, and both groups support the proposal and the focus on 
 connecting directly with students and families before the school year starts. 
 This resolution authorizes the superintendent to submit a waiver request for two days of 
 Success Conferences in grades 1 through 5. 
 Director Scott made a motion to approve Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent/Family/Teacher 
 Conferences Waiver Request, Director McDonald seconded the motion, and the motion passed 
 (4/0). 
 
 

Packet page 24 of 112



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 4 
 

D. Approval of Comprehensive School Counseling Transition Plan 
Substitute Senate Bill 5030 requires all school districts in the state to develop and implement 

 comprehensive school counseling plans that address students’ social/emotional, academic, and 
 career development needs in alignment with the American School Counselor Association (ASCA) 
 national model. With the Board’s approval, we will begin to implement our transition plan 
 during the 2022-2023 school year and refine the plan as needed for full implementation the 
 following year. 
 Director McDonald made a motion to approve the Comprehensive School Counseling Transition 
 Plane, Director Scott seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 

E. First Reading of Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities 
Executive Directory Paul Harvey shared Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities. Revisions 

 to this policy include clarifying that the principal is the point of approval for Equivalency Credit 
 opportunities, and affirming 1.0 mastery-based credit for courses with eight possible options for 
 earning the credit. Credit may be granted for passing grade in next highest course. The policy 
 also eliminates the need for multiple content-specific policies that state the same information in 
 repetition.  
 Director Scott made a motion to approve Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities, Director 
 Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 

F. First Reading of Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication 

 Devices. During the past school year, school district staff and administrators have been working 
 to address many issues regarding students and telecommunication devices.  The district has also 
 received concerns from families regarding the use of telecommunication devises directed to all 
 levels of the school system, including to the school board. The proposed policy revisions are 
 intended to clarify the expectations regarding the use of computers, pagers, smart watches, 
 MP3 players, cell phones, tablets, or any photographic and or video devices on school property 
 or while attending school sponsored or related events.  
 Questions and discussion followed. 
 Director Scott made a motion to move Policy 3245 to a second reading, Director McDonald 
 seconded the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
 

G. Board Governance Goals 
Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared board self-assessment results, and recommended the 

 board review the results of their self-assessment and use the results as a part of their 
 governance goal setting process. Chair Rohrer commented on the growth of the board in terms 
 of communication with the community, and shared improvement may be needed in the area 
 of board professional development. 
 
IX.  BOARD COMMUNICATION 
 No board communication. 
 
X.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Superintendent Weight welcomed Jake Tyrrell back to the district. Mr. Tyrrell is the district's     
Director of Secondary Education. 

• Chair Rohrer thanked the district staff for their hard work. 

Packet page 25 of 112



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 4 of 4 
 

XI.  ADJOURNMENT 
 Director McDonald made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 pm, Director Scott seconded 
 the motion, and the motion passed (4/0). 
  
 
 
 
 
  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 
 

 

Packet page 26 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - AUGUST 24, 2022

   
Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment
COOK NICOLE TEACHER 1.00 SALTAR'S POINT 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE Non-Continuing Leave Replacement

CHONTOFALSKY VALERIE COUNSELOR 1.00 CHLOE CLARK 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
ROBLES DAVID 'MATT' TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
SAYRE HAYLEY TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/26/2022 RESIGNATION

Packet page 27 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - AUGUST 24, 2022

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
KHALIL DINA LPN 7.00 DISTRICT WIDE 8/1/2022 RESIGNATION
MILLER GINA PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
BRANCH IVELINA PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
RIVERA VILMARIE PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
POLSON INGRID PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 SALTAR'S POINT 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
FOIT ERIK PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 SALTAR'S POINT 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
SEEMAN KENDAL PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 SALTAR'S POINT 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
FORD JESSICA PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 SALTAR'S POINT 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
TRULL AMBER DEPARTMENT SPECIALIST 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 8/29/2022 LEAVE OF ABSENCE 0.2 FTE LOA from 8/29/2022 to 2/28/2023

LEARY JANET PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 HIGH SCHOOL 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
POE JACQUELINE PARAPROFESSIONAL 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 8/19/2022 RESIGNATION

Packet page 28 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CO-CURRICULAR PERSONNEL REPORT - AUGUST 24, 2022

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
ANDERSON ERIN BOWLING ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $3,038.25
ANDERSON ERIN CROSS COUNTRY HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,051.00
ANDERSON MATT J ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,352.63
ANDERSON MATT J TRACK ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,408.75
ANDERSON MATT T BASEBALL ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,341.81
BARKHURST RANDY WRESTLING HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $5,928.00
BRADBURY THOMAS BOWLING HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $4,051.00
BRADBURY THOMAS ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,176.25
CASEY KATHY BOYS SWIMMING HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/202 $4,930.00
CASEY KATHY GIRLS SWIMMING HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,930.00
CRAWFORD ANTHONY FOOTBALL ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,626.00
CRAWFORD ANTHONY TRACK ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,695.63
DOWDELL, MICHAEL FOOTBALL HEAD COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,500.00
FAAMAUSILI TAUSALA ASSISTANT VOLLEYBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,404.44
FORD JOHN BOYS GOLF COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,051.00
GIBBARD KRISTIN GIRLS ASSISTANT SWIMMING COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,258.75
GIDLEY AMANDA BASKETBALL HEAD COACH GIRLS PIONEER 11/7/2022 $4,235.00
GIDLEY AMANDA FASTPITCH HEAD COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $4,235.00
GIDLEY AMANDA TALENT SHOW ADVISOR PIONEER 6/16/2022 $600.00
GUILLEN BRITTNEY VOLLEYBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $2,900.63
HALLER KYLE FOOTBALL HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $5,803.50
HALLER KYLE TRACK HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $4,927.50
HARDY JOHNATHAN ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,352.63
HAYES BRUCE BASEBALL HEAD COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $4,235.00
HAYES BRUCE BOYS BASKETBALL HEAD COACH PIONEER 1/30/2023 $3,176.25
HOGAN MITCHELL WRESTLING HEAD COACH PIONEER 11/7/2022 $4,235.00
HOGAN MITCHELL FOOTBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,175.25
IVY RUSSELL GIRLS BASKETBALL HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $6,066.50
JOHNSON BREANNE GIRLS SOCCER ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 1/30/2023 $2,900.00
JOHNSON BREANNE GIRLS BASKETBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 11/7/2022 $2,900.00
LEVI JOHN GIRLS BASKETBALL ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $4,549.88
LOVELL MATT ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,352.63

Packet page 29 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CO-CURRICULAR PERSONNEL REPORT - AUGUST 24, 2022

MACDONALD ANDY ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,079.25
MAGAWAY ALAN BOYS ASSISTANT TENNIS COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,566.33
MAGAWAY ALAN GIRLS ASSISTANT TENNIS COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,566.63
MANNING ERNIE BOYS TENNIS HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,755.50
MANNING ERNIE GIRLS TENNIS HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $4,755.50
MARTIN MICHAEL ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/17/2022 $4,626.00
MATELSKI CAROLINE GIRLS GOLF COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,051.00
MATEUS STEPHANIE VOLLEYBALL HEAD COACH PIONEER 4/0/2023 $4,235.00
MATEUS STEPHANIE FASTPITCH ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,175.25
MCAVOY ROB BASEBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $3,176.25
MCAVOY ROB WRESTLING ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 11/7/2022 $3,176.25
MCJUNKINS MICHAEL FOOTBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,176.25
MCJUNKINS MICHAEL GIRLS SOCCER ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 1/30/2023 $3,176.25
MCJUNKINS MICHAEL TRACK ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2022 $3,176.25
MCJUNKINS TRINA FASTPITCH ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 9/1/2022 $3,175.25
MCJUNKINS TRINA GIRLS BASKETBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 11/7/2022 $3,176.25
MCJUNKINS TRINA GIRLS SOCCER HEAD COACH PIONEER 1/30/2023 $4,235.00
MCJUNKINS TRINA TRACK ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $3,176.25
MILLER CAMERON ASSISTANT WRESTLING COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $4,446.00
PORCHE CHARLES FASTPITCH HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $4,841.50
PROPES ANDREW ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/27/2023 $4,626.00
RASCHKE RAGAN DANCE TEAM PIONEER 9/1/2022 $4,235.00
RASCHKE RAGAN VOLLEYBALL ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $3,176.25
RENNER NATE BOYS SOCCER HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $4,841.50
ROBBINS KELLY ASSISTANT VOLLEYBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,117.75
ROBLES MATT 'DAVID' BOYS BASKETBALL HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 11/7/2022 $6,066.50
SARAVIA REBECCA VOLLEYBALL HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,921.50
SEEFELDT JAMES CROSS COUNTRY ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,038.25
SEEFELDT JAMES TRACK ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,695.63
SORTORE PATRICIA CHEER COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,926.68
STUGELMEYER SCOTT TRACK ASSISTANT COACH PIONEER 4/10/2023 $3,176.25
TAYLOR-SPARKS BROOKLYN FASTPITCH ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,341.81
VAN DUSEN JAMES GIRLS SOCCER HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $4,841.50
WALTERS VANESSA GIRLS SOCCER ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,631.13

Packet page 30 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CO-CURRICULAR PERSONNEL REPORT - AUGUST 24, 2022

WIDMAN COREY BASEBALL HEAD COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $4,841.50
WOLPERT VALERIE ASSISTANT CHEER COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022 $3,926.68
WOOD SEAN BOYS SOCCER ASSISTANT COACH HIGH SCHOOL 2/27/2023 $3,040.50

Packet page 31 of 112



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #1  

RESOLUTION # 900-08-24-22 

CANCELLATION OF OUTSTANDING WARRANTS 

 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.56.040 requires the cancellation of warrants not presented for 

payment within one (1) year of the date of issue, and 

 

WHEREAS, the following outstanding warrants have not been presented for payment: 

 

 
Payment Date Fund Accounting Date Warrant No. Vendor Payment Amount

7/10/2019 General 7/10/2019 126362 Daniel Ardia 19.75

8/18/2020 General 8/18/2020 128476 Rachel Kuzu 9.90

8/18/2020 General 8/18/2020 128491 Andrew Viloudaki 51.75

8/18/2020 General 8/18/2020 128493 Mary Jane Wood 39.00

10/28/2020 General 10/28/2020 128876 Aleece Michele Jenne 30.09

10/28/2020 General 10/28/2020 128889 Jamell Goree 11.50

10/28/2020 General 10/28/2020 128894 Jodi Mathis 71.95

12/3/2020 General 12/3/2020 129026 Sandy Lee 43.68

12/22/2020 General 12/22/2020 129164 Scott Evans 50.00

12/22/2020 General 12/22/2020 129168 Jessica Pamintuan 19.75

2/25/2021 General 2/25/2021 129423 Brianna Cope 112.35

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129517 Ray Balderson 7.30

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129518 Nida Bautista 10.10

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129520 Patricia Bishop 15.75

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129549 Mark Pires 5.65

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129552 Amy Scroggins 7.00

3/11/2021 General 3/11/2021 129559 Amy Williams 10.35

4/15/2021 General 4/15/2021 129684 Reginald Logerman 6.50

4/15/2021 General 4/15/2021 129707 Shardahna Swain-Wiggins 5.65

4/28/2021 General 4/28/2021 129757 Yesenia Rock 14.35

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129812 Sandy Lee 8.04

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129841 Ashley Bradley 59.20

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129843 Rachel Devault 10.00

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129844 Melinda Essy 30.00

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129846 Michelle Kannitzer 38.10

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129849 Donny Oluokun 5.00

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129852 Samantha Tatum 42.95

5/14/2021 General 5/14/2021 129856 Christine Warren 31.20

5/20/2021 General 5/20/2021 129875 Krista Yearwood 151.18

6/3/2021 General 6/3/2021 129944 RSD 399.22

6/10/2021 General 6/10/2021 129977 Andrew Senko 65.89

6/24/2021 General 6/24/2021 130014 Amy Fernelius 81.05

6/24/2021 General 6/24/2021 130017 Melissa Holbrook 100.00

6/24/2021 General 6/24/2021 130020 Rith Nuon 56.75
 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 32 of 112



Payment Date Fund Accounting Date Warrant No. Vendor Payment Amount

10/31/2019 ASB 10/31/2019 404255 Heather Yuckert 40.45

3/20/2020 ASB 3/20/2020 404421 Stephanie Feller 150.00

3/20/2020 ASB 3/20/2020 404441 William McGowan 150.00

3/20/2020 ASB 3/20/2020 404451 Nicole Perez 75.00

10/28/2020 ASB 10/28/2020 404806 Deloria Dixon 75.00

6/11/2021 ASB 6/11/2021 404861 Aaron Weed 420.00  
 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Pierce County Auditor 

and the Pierce County Treasurer be authorized to cancel the above listed outstanding 

warrants. 
 

Adopted this 24th day of August 2022 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTEST: 

STEILACOOM SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 
   

Secretary to the Board Chairperson 
 

 

Director 
 

 

Director 
 

 

Director 
 

 

Director 

Packet page 33 of 112



Packet page 34 of 112



Packet page 35 of 112



Packet page 36 of 112



Packet page 37 of 112



Packet page 38 of 112



Packet page 39 of 112



Packet page 40 of 112



Packet page 41 of 112



Packet page 42 of 112



Packet page 43 of 112



Packet page 44 of 112



Packet page 45 of 112



Packet page 46 of 112



Packet page 47 of 112



Packet page 48 of 112



Packet page 49 of 112



Packet page 50 of 112



Packet page 51 of 112



Packet page 52 of 112



Packet page 53 of 112



Packet page 54 of 112



Packet page 55 of 112



Packet page 56 of 112



Packet page 57 of 112



Packet page 58 of 112



Packet page 59 of 112



Packet page 60 of 112



Packet page 61 of 112



Packet page 62 of 112



Packet page 63 of 112



Packet page 64 of 112



Packet page 65 of 112



Packet page 66 of 112



Packet page 67 of 112



Packet page 68 of 112



Packet page 69 of 112



Packet page 70 of 112



Packet page 71 of 112



Packet page 72 of 112



Packet page 73 of 112



Packet page 74 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☐  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
A public hearing was advertised and held on July 27, 2022 for public comment on the 2022-23 
school year draft budget.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Resolution 898-08-24-22 Budget 
Adoption for the 2022-23 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Dr. Melissa Beard, Chief of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 75 of 112



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
511 Chambers 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution 898-08-24-22 
BUDGET ADOPTION 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR  

 
 

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School 
District No. 1, Pierce County, Washington, fixing and determining fund 
appropriations; adopting the 2022-23 budget, the four year budget plan summary 
and the four-year enrollment projection; approving certain fund transfers; and 
providing for other related matters. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF STEILACOOM HISTORICAL 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Findings and Determinations.  The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1, Pierce County, Washington (the “District”), takes 
note of the following facts and hereby makes the following findings and determinations: 

(a) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.040, the District has completed the budget for the 
2022-23 fiscal year and published electronic notice of the same on its website.  The 2022-23 
budget includes, among other things, a transfer from General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund 
in the amount of $100,000, a complete financial plan of the District for the ensuing 2022-23 
fiscal year and a summary of the four-year budget plan that includes a four-year enrollment 
projection. 

(b) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.060, the Board shall adopt the 2022-23 budget on or 
before September 1, 2022.  Prior to adoption of the 2022-23 budget, the Board met and 
conducted a public hearing to allow any person to be heard for or against any part of the 2022-
23 budget, the four year budget plan, or any proposed changes to uses of enrichment funding 
under RCW 28A.505.240 (a/k/a educational programs and operation levy). 

(c) The Board, following notice thereof being published in a newspaper of general 
circulation within the District, conducted a public hearing on July 27, 2022, in accordance with 
the requirements of RCW 28A.505.060 for the purpose of adopting the 2022-23 budget. 

Section 2. Certification of 2023 Excess Property Taxes, Fixing and Determining 
Fund Appropriations; Adoption of 2022-23 Budget, Four-Year Budget Summary and Four-Year 
Enrollment Projection. 

(a) The Board certifies to the Board of County Commissioners of Pierce County, 
Washington and the Superintendent of Puget Sound ESD, the excess levies for the calendar 
year 2023, as follows: 

  
Educational Programs and Operations $7,000,000 
Debt Service Fund $8,663,000 
  

 

 

Packet page 76 of 112



(b) The Board hereby fixes and determines the appropriation from each fund 
contained in the 2022-23 Budget, as follows: 

General Fund $50,132,164 
Capital Projects Fund $12,250,841 
Transportation Vehicle Fund $10,000 
Debt Service Fund $13,042,500 
Associated Student Body Fund $1,184,642 

(c) The Board hereby adopts the 2022-23 Budget that includes certified General 
Fund educational programs and operation excess property taxes and Debt Service Fund excess 
property taxes to pay debt service, the four-year budget plan summary, and the four-year 
enrollment projection and the appropriations as fixed and determined above, all of which are on 
file with the District and incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 3. Fund Transfers.  The Board approves and adopts the fund transfer of 
$100,000 from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund for the purpose of replacing the turf 
field at Steilacoom High School and a transfer of $4,200,000 from the Capital Projects Fund to the 
Debt Service Fund for the purpose of paying for bonds sold. 

Section 4. General Authorization and Ratification.  The Secretary to the Board, the 
Chair of the Board, the District’s Business Manager and other appropriate officers of the District 
are hereby further authorized to take all other action, to do all other things consistent with this 
resolution, and to execute all other documents necessary to effectuate the provisions of this 
resolution, and all actions heretofore taken in furtherance thereof and not inconsistent with the 
provisions of this resolution are hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects. 

Section 5. Certification of General Fund Excess Property Tax Levy; Assessor 
Authorization.  The Assessor of Pierce County, Washington is authorized and directed, without 
further Board action, to reduce the General Fund excess property tax levy amount to be 
extended upon the tax rolls and collected in calendar year 2023 to be consistent with the 
limitations imposed by RCW 84.52.0531. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1, 
Pierce County, Washington, at a regular open public meeting thereof, held this 24th day of 
August 2022, the following Directors being present and voting in favor of the resolution.   
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 
PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
  
Chair 
 
  
Vice-Chair 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
  
 

 ______________ 
Superintendent/Secretary 
 

Packet page 77 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☐  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The 2021-22 school year budget was adopted at the July 28, 2021 school board meeting.  The 
Steilacoom Historical School District General Fund budget needs to be increased to include 
additional spending in staff, curriculum, maintenance and COVID-19 activities.  A public hearing 
was held July 27, 2022 to hear public comment on increasing the General Fund.  The budget 
extension request is to increase the General Fund budget from $48,571,407 to $54,571,407. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve Resolution 899-08-24-22 increasing the 
General Fund budget for the 2021-22 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Dr. Melissa Beard, Chief of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 78 of 112



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
511 Chambers 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 
 

Resolution 899-08-24-22 
RESOLUTION OF BUDGET EXTENSION  

 
 
WHEREAS, WAC 392-123-071 through 392-123-074 and WAC 392-123-078 and 392-
123-079 allows a first class district to file an increase of the amount of appropriation from 
any fund, and 
 
WHEREAS, the General Fund of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 has 
unexpected expenditures in the 2021-22 school year as a result of increased revenues 
and additional expenses related to COVID-19 which will require an increase in 
appropriation of $6,000,000, and   
 
WHEREAS, the General Fund beginning fund balance plus anticipated revenues is 
sufficient to provide for the additional expenditures. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School 
District No. 1, Pierce County, Washington, hereby petition OSPI to increase the 2021-22 
General Fund appropriation amount from $48,571,407 to $54,571,407. 
 
Approved by the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1, Pierce 
County, Washington during a regularly scheduled meeting on the 24th day of August 2022. 
  
  
 BY:   
     Chair 
 
    
  Vice-Chair 
 
    
 
 
    
 
 
    
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Superintendent/Secretary 

Packet page 79 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
At the July 2022 study session and board meeting, the board reviewed the results of their self-
assessment and discussed setting board governance goals for the 2022-23 school year.  Specifically, 
the board identified “engaging the local community”(board standard 5) as an area they would like to 
improve in. 
 
Analyzing the overall assessment, the data suggest that the board would like to: 

a. Ensure policies are aligned with research based best practices (Q13); 
b. Establish and follow a more defined process for gathering input (Q7); 
c. Seek community and staff input in its decision making (Q71); 
d. Provide more information to the public that supports their decisions (Q6); 
e. Communicate proactively to disseminate information (Q69); 
f. Improve progress monitoring of goals (Q30); 
g. Pursue professional development to improve board members knowledge (Q20); and 
h. Collaborate with colleagues across the region, state and nation regarding current and 

emerging trends (Q15).    
 

Of the 72 questions on the self-assessment, these 8 are the only ones where a majority of the board 
did not identify the highest rating of “always”. In 7 of the 8 questions above, at least 4 board 
members identified this was happening at least “most of the time” – so it is important to note that 
the board did not identify itself as not meeting standard – only that there was room for improvement. 
 
Based on the board review and discussion, staff has provided on the accompanying sheet the 
established processes or actions the board could consider focusing on over the next year to improve 
their practice in board governance. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
I move the board adopt a governance goal in accordance with board policy 1810 to improve 
engagement with the community as measured by our annual self –assessment using, at a 
minimum, the engagement processes identified in established policies. 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 80 of 112



Board Policy Processes and Actions Supporting Community Engagement 
Steilacoom Historical School District 
August 24, 2022 
 

The Board’s governance model and established policies provide numerous feedback mechanisms, which are 
designed to give frequent and immediate opportunities to receive community and staff input on district issues.  
Examples include: 

• Proposed new policies and proposed changes in existing policies shall be presented in writing for 
reading and discussion. Unless it is deemed by the board that immediate action would be in the best 
interests of the district, the final vote for adoption shall take place not earlier than the next succeeding 
regular or special board meeting.  (Policy 1310) 

• Any written statement by any person relative to a proposed policy or amendment should be directed to 
the board secretary prior to the second reading. (Policy 1310) 

• The board of directors will provide an opportunity for public written and oral comment on such policies 
before adoption or amendment. (Policy 1310) 

• The board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of 
involving members of the public in its meetings. In order to permit fair and orderly expression of public 
comment, the board will provide a period at the beginning of the meeting during which visitors may 
address the board on any topic within the scope of the board’s responsibility. (Policy 1400) 

• The district must advertise all meetings, including study sessions and retreats, as meetings that are open 
to the public.  (1400P) 

• The board will advocate for education and on behalf of students and their schools by keeping the 
community informed about its schools, participating in school and community activities, and 
encouraging citizen involvement in the schools.   (Procedure 1820P).   This includes, but is not limited to: 

o Directly encouraging residents to sign up to volunteer in schools and with parent/family support 
organizations; 

o Speaking with service clubs and other community organizations about what is happening in 
schools;  

o Providing updates at Town and City Council meetings periodically; 
o Attending school plays, sporting events, school events, music performances to support students 

and staff – and report to the community the good work that is happening in schools; 
o Utilizing personal social media accounts to broadcast current events taking place in schools and 

the district, and amplify district messages. 
o Ensuring residents know where to find information about board meetings and how to provide 

written and verbal testimony to the board on topics of interest. 
• Survey instruments and/or questionnaires may be developed in order to gain a broad perspective of 

community opinion. (Policy 4000) 
• Community opinion may be solicited through parent organizations, parent-teacher conferences, open 

houses and other such events or activities which may bring staff and citizens together. (Policy 4000) 
• [The] public information program will provide for a district annual report, news releases at appropriate 

times, news media coverage of district programs and events, and regular direct communication between 
individual schools and the community members they serve. (Policy 4000) 

Packet page 81 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐ Achieve

☒ Support

☐ Connect

☐ Plan

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

POLICY 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices 

• No changes since first reading.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

I move to adopt Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices.  

Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Executive Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 82 of 112



Policy No. 3245 
Students 

STUDENTS AND TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICES 
 
All students are strongly encouraged not to possess any telecommunication or other electronic 
device that may interfere with the creation and existence of a positive learning atmosphere while 
on school district property. The District, however, recognizes that many parents and students 
view these devices as valuable safety and communication aids. To reconcile the District’s desire 
to foster a positive learning environment with parental and student concerns for safety and com-
munication, the District has implemented the following policy. 
While on school property or while attending school sponsored or school-related activities, stu-
dents may possess and use personal telecommunication/electronic devices only in accordance 
with this policy.  
These telecommunication/electronic devices include, but are not limited to, computers, pagers, 
smart watches, MP3 players and cellular/wireless phones, tablets, or any photographic and/or 
video devices. These devices may not be used in a manner that threatens academic integrity, dis-
rupts the learning environment, violates the privacy rights of others, or harasses other students or 
staff.  Any device used in such a manner or in violation of the conditions identified below may 
be confiscated. 
Students in possession of telecommunication/electronic devices will observe the following con-
ditions: 

A. Telecommunication/electronic devices can be turned on and operated only before and af-
ter the regular school day and during the student’s lunch break, unless an emergency situ-
ation exists that involves imminent physical danger or a school administrator authorizes 
the student to use the device; 
 

B. Telecommunication/electronic devices will not be used to harass other students or staff, 
to bully other students, or to disrupt the educational process, including, but not limited to, 
posing a threat to academic integrity or violating confidentiality or privacy rights of an-
other individual; 
 

C. Students will not use telecommunication/electronic devices of any kind in restrooms, 
locker rooms, or in any other location where individuals have an expectation of privacy at 
any time before, during, or after school on school premises or at any school-related ac-
tivities. 
 

D. Students must have prior permission from an administrator or designee before recording 
photographs, video or audio during the school day, including during the student’s lunch 
break. 
 

E. Students must have prior permission from an administrator or designee before recording 
photographs, video or audio on a school bus. 
 

 
 

Packet page 83 of 112



Policy No. 3245 
Students 

 
F. Students will not send, share, view, or possess pictures, text messages, emails, or other 

material depicting sexually explicit conduct, as defined in RCW 9.68A.011, in electronic 
or any other form on a telecommunication/electronic device, during school hours or 
school activities on or off campus; while on school district property, during any recess, 
lunch or leave periods on or off school district property; or beyond the hours of school 
operation if the behavior detrimentally affects the personal safety or well-being of school-
related individuals, the governance, climate or efficient operation of the school; or the 
educational process or experience of staff and students. Any student who receives a sex-
ually explicit message must immediately inform school administration of the message 
and only delete the message when instructed to do so by a school administrator or law en-
forcement officer; 

 
G. When a school official has reasonable suspicion, based on objective and articulable facts, 

that a student is using a telecommunication/electronic device in a manner that violates the 
law or school rules, the official may confiscate the device, which will only be returned to 
the student’s parent or legal guardian; 

 
H. By bringing a telecommunication/electronic device to school or school-sponsored events, 

the student and their parent/guardian consent to the search of the device when school of-
ficials have a reasonable suspicion, based on objective and articulable facts, that such a 
search will reveal a violation of the law or school rules. The scope of the search will be 
limited to the violation of which the student is accused. Content or images that violate 
state or federal laws will be referred to law enforcement; 

 
I. Students are responsible for telecommunication/electronic devices they bring to school. 

The district will not be responsible for loss, theft or destruction of devices brought onto 
school property or to school-sponsored events; 

 
J. Students will comply with any additional rules developed by the school concerning the 

appropriate use of telecommunication/electronic devices; and 
 

K. Students who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary action consistent with Pol-
icy 3241.  Violations of this policy that constitute exceptional misconduct, such as use 
that harasses other students or staff or violates the privacy rights of others, may result in 
immediate suspension or expulsion. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Packet page 84 of 112

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=9.68A.011


Policy No. 3245 
Students 

Cross References:   Board Policy 4310 - District Relationships with Law Enforcement and 
other Government Agencies  

  3241 - Classroom Management, Corrective Actions Or 
Punishment  

  3207 - Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying  
  2022 - Electronic Resources  
  
 
Management Resources:  Policy News, 2010 - October Issue  
                        2010 - June Issue  
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 5.28.14; 2.12.20; X.XX.XX 
 

Packet page 85 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/35efdf99524e8f83
https://app.eduportal.com/share/cd04942f59f24e76
https://app.eduportal.com/share/eda1b2a661f2fea2
https://app.eduportal.com/share/9310f0f436eddba5


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Policy 1400:  Meeting Conduct, Order of Business and Quorum 
 
This policy was recently updated by the Board to reflect a new meeting schedule adopted in June 
2022. After the new policy language was adopted, WSSDA provided a new, updated model policy 
with additional language focused on meetings in cases of emergency.  This new language is 
consistent with new statutory language in the Open Public Meetings Act. 
 
Specifically, this policy reflects the Board’s intent to only hold remote meetings in cases of 
emergency.  It also sets forth the conditions that constitute an emergency, the process for holding 
remote meetings or meetings with limited attendance, and the conditions that must exist for board 
action to take place at these meetings. 
 
Given the events of the past several years, staff recommends this policy change be adopted after first 
reading as an emergency issue, necessary for the board to implement should a public health or other 
emergency arise. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
 
I move to adopt Policy 1400, Meeting Conduct, Order of Business and Quorum, as immediate 
adoption is in the best interest of the District.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 86 of 112



Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 1 of 6 

 

MEETING CONDUCT, ORDER OF BUSINESS AND QUORUM 
 
The board will schedule its meetings in compliance with the law, and as deemed by the board to 
be in the best interests of the district and community. The board will function through (1) regular 
meetings, (2) special meetings, and (3) emergency meetings. 
 
Regular Meetings 
Regular meetings are held at 6:00 p.m. on the 3rd Wednesday of each month at times and places 
as determined by the presiding officer or by majority vote of the board. An agenda of the 
business the board will transact must be posted on the district website not less than twenty-four 
hours in advance of the published start time of the meeting. 
 
If the board adjourns to times other than a regular meeting time, the board will provide notice of 
the meeting in the same manner as provided for special meetings. All regular meetings of the 
board will be held within the district boundaries. 
 
The district will hold remote or physical attendance limited meetings only in cases of emergency 
declared by federal, state or local government, or in cases of local emergency, fire, flood, 
earthquake or other emergency, and at such meetings will provide real-time telephonic, 
electronic, internet or other readily available means of remote access that do not require an 
additional cost to access the meeting.  
 
Special Meetings 
Special meetings may be called by the chair or at the request of a majority of the board members. 
A written notice of a special meeting, stating the time and place of the special meeting and the 
business to be transacted will be delivered to each board member. Written notice will also be 
delivered to each newspaper and radio or television station that has filed a written request for 
such notices. Written notice may be delivered personally, by mail, facsimile, or electronic mail. 
The notice must be posted on the district’s website.  
 
The district must also prominently display the notice at the main entrance of the district's 
headquarters as well as at the location of the meeting if the meeting is held at a location other 
than the headquarters. 
 
All required notices must be delivered or posted not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the 
meeting. 
 
A board member waives the written notice requirement if he or she: 

1. Submits a written waiver of notice to the board secretary at or prior to the time the 
meeting convenes. The waiver may be given by telegram, fax, or electronic mail; or 

2. Is actually present at the time the meeting convenes. 
 
The board will not take final disposition on any matter other than those items stated in the 
meeting notice. 
 

Packet page 87 of 112



Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 2 of 6 

 

If the district calls a special meeting of the board to deal with an emergency involving injury or 
damage to persons or property or the likelihood of such injury or damage, when time 
requirements of such notice would make notice impractical and increase the likelihood of such 
injury or damage, or when the required notice cannot be posted or displayed with reasonable 
safety, including but not limited to declared emergencies in which travel to physically post 
notice is barred or advised against, the board may meet immediately with no prior notice. 
 
Emergency Meetings 

If the district determines, by reason of fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency, that there is a 
need for expedited action by the board to meet the emergency, the chair may provide for a 
meeting site other than the regular meeting site, for a remote meeting without a physical location, 
or for a meeting at which the physical attendance by some or all members of the public is limited 
due to a declared emergency. The chair may provide for an emergency meeting without 
providing notice. 

If, after the declaration of an emergency by a local or state government or agency, or by the 
federal government, the district determines that it cannot hold a board meeting with its members 
or with public attendance in person with reasonable safety because of the emergency, the district 
will either: 

1. Hold a remote meeting without a physical location, or 

2. Hold a meeting at which the physical attendance by some or all members of the public is 
limited due to the declared emergency. 

Members of the board may appear at a remote meeting telephonically or by other electronic 
means that allows for real-time, remote communication. 

For a remote meeting or a meeting at which the physical attendance by some or all members of 
the public is limited due to a declared emergency, the district must provide an option for the 
public to listen to the proceedings telephonically or by using a readily available alternative in 
real-time that does not require any additional cost for participation. Free readily available options 
include, but are not limited to, broadcast by the public agency on a locally available cable 
television station that is available throughout the jurisdiction or other electronic, internet, or 
other means of remote access that does not require any additional cost for access to the program. 
The district may also permit the other electronic means of remote access. 

The district will provide notice for remote meetings or meetings at which the physical attendance 
by some or all members of the public is limited due to a declared emergency according to this 
Policy. The notice for meetings pursuant to a declared emergency must include instructions on 
how the public may listen live to proceedings and how the public may access any other 
electronic means of remote access offered by the district. 

The district will not take final disposition on any matter during a remote meeting or a meeting at 
which the physical attendance by some or all members of the public is limited due to a declared 

Packet page 88 of 112



Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 3 of 6 

 

emergency unless the district has provided an option for the public to listen to the proceedings, 
except for an executive session, pursuant to this Policy. 

In the event of an emergency involving fire, flood, earthquake, possible personal injury, or 
property damage, the board may meet immediately and take official action without prior 
notification. 
 
Public Notice 
The board will give proper public notice for any special meeting; whenever a regular meeting is 
adjourned to another time; or, when a regular meeting location is changed. 
 
All meetings will be open to the public with the exception of executive or closed sessions 
authorized by law. The board will take final action resulting from executive session discussions 
during a meeting open to the public as required by law. 
 
Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should 
contact the superintendent's office no later than three days before a regular meeting and as soon 
as possible in advance of a special meeting so that special arrangements can be made. 
 
During the interim between meetings, the office of the superintendent, as board secretary, will be 
the office of the board. The district's public records will be open for inspection in the manner 
provided by and subject to the limitation of the law. 
 
Quorum and Voting 
A quorum consists of the majority of all board members. For school boards with five members, 
three board members constitute a quorum. A quorum is required for the transaction of business, 
including voting. Board members are not required to be physically present to attend a board 
meeting. Any or all board members may attend a board meeting and vote via any communication 
platform that provides simultaneous aural communication with those in attendance.  
 
Additionally, any meeting held via a communication platform must: 1) include proper notice 
with any required passwords or authorization codes; 2) be known and accessible to the public; 
and 3) accommodate any member of the public who wishes to participate. 
 
The board will take no action by secret ballot at any meeting required to be open to the public. 
Generally, the board votes on motions and resolutions by “voice” vote, unless a board member 
requests to vote by oral roll call, in which case the board will do so. A motion passes when a 
majority of those board members present and voting vote in favor. However, a majority vote of 
all board members is required to elect or select a superintendent or board officer and the board 
must vote on these matters by an oral roll call. The board will vote by an oral roll call whenever 
required by law. 
 
 
Meeting Conduct and Order of Business 
The board will conduct all board meetings in a civil, orderly, and business-like manner. The 
board uses Roberts Rules of Order (Revised) as a guide, except when board bylaws or policies 

Packet page 89 of 112



Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 4 of 6 

 

supersede such rules. During board meetings, board members will refrain from communicating 
electronically (e.g., by e-mail, text, social media) with their fellow board members. 
 
The board will use the agenda to establish its regular order of business. However, either the 
superintendent or a board member may request additions or changes to the prepared agenda, and 
the board may adopt a revised agenda or order of business by a majority vote of the board 
members present. At a special meeting, the board may take final action only on that business 
contained in the notice of the special meeting. 
 
Public Attendance and Comment 
Any member of the public may attend board meetings, including individuals who do not live 
within district boundaries. The board will not require people to sign in, complete questionnaires, 
or establish other conditions for attendance. 
 
The board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of 
involving members of the public in its meetings. In order to permit fair and orderly expression of 
public comment, with the exception of emergency situations, the board will provide a period at 
the beginning of the meeting during which visitors may address the board on any topic within the 
scope of the board’s responsibility. During public comment period, visitors may address the 
board on any topic within the scope of the board’s responsibility. Public comment may occur 
orally or through written comments submitted before the meeting. Written comments must 
adhere to the standards of civility discussed below and must be received 24 hours before the 
board meeting. All written public comments timely submitted will be distributed to each board 
member. 
 
The board may structure the public comment period, including determining the total time allotted 
for public comment and equally apportioning the minutes for each speaker. The board is not 
obligated to provide additional public comment time to accommodate everyone in attendance 
who wishes to speak. Any structure the board imposes will be content neutral. 
 
The board may require those who wish to speak (but not all attendees) to sign in so that the board 
has a tally of individuals who wish to speak and can call them forward. When called forward, 
individuals will identify themselves and proceed to make comments within the time limits 
established by the board. The board is not obligated to respond to questions or challenges made 
during the public comment period and the board’s silence will not signal agreement or 
endorsement of the speaker’s remarks. The board may control the time, place, and manner of 
public comment. The chair may terminate an individual's statement when the allotted time has 
passed and may interrupt a speaker to require the same standard of civility that the board imposes 
on itself. Examples of uncivil comments include comments that: 

• Are libelous or slanderous; 
• Are an unwarranted invasion of privacy; 
• Are obscene or indecent pursuant to the Federal Communications Act or any rule or 

regulation of the Federal Communications Commission; 
• Violate school district policy or procedure related to harassment, intimidation, bullying, 

or discrimination; 
• Incite an unlawful act on school premises or violate a lawful school regulation; or 

Packet page 90 of 112



Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 5 of 6 

 

• Create a material and substantial disruption of the orderly operation of the board meeting 
 
The board as a whole has the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings 
and can maintain order by removing those who are disruptive. However, the board recognizes the 
distinction between uncivil discourse, which it will not tolerate, and comments about the board 
and/or the district that are negative yet still civil in nature, and will exercise its authority to 
maintain order in a content neutral manner. 
 
In addition to the public comment period at the beginning of the meeting, the board will identify 
the agenda items that require a public hearing and provide those opportunities as part of the 
meeting agenda before taking final action. Individuals or groups who wish to present to the board 
are encouraged to request and schedule such presentations in advance. Opportunity for public 
comment—both oral and written—is required before the board adopts or amends a policy that is 
not expressly or by implication authorized under state or federal law, but which will promote the 
education of K-12 students, or will promote the effective, efficient, or safe management and 
operation of the district. Additionally, the board will provide an opportunity for a representative 
of a firm eligible to bid on materials or services solicited by the board to present about his or her 
firm. 
 

Cross References:  1220 - Board Officers and Duties of Board Members  
 1410 - Executive or Closed Sessions  
 1420 - Proposed Agenda and Consent Agenda    
 

Legal References:  RCW 28A.330.020 Certain board elections, manner and vote 
required - Selection of personnel, manner  

 RCW 28A.320.040 Bylaws for board and school government  
 RCW 28A.330.070 Office of board — Records available for 

public inspection  
 RCW 28A.343.370 Vacancies  
 RCW 28A.343.380 Meetings  
 RCW 28A.343.390 Quorum — Failure to attend meetings  
 RCW 42.30.030 Meetings declared open and public  
 RCW 42.30.050 Interruptions - Procedure  

 
RCW 42.30.060 Ordinances, rules, resolutions, regulations, etc., 
adopted at public meetings — Notice — Secret voting 
prohibited  

 RCW 42.30.070 Times and places for meetings - Emergencies - 
Exception  

 RCW 42.30.080 Special Meetings  
 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act    

Packet page 91 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/ebd1e3516addff88
https://app.eduportal.com/share/ebd1e3516addff88
https://app.eduportal.com/share/55a3bdc4b53ea9ff
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.330.020
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.320.040
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.330.070
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.343.370
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.343.380
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.343.390
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.030
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.050
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.060
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.070
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.30.080
https://www.eeoc.gov/statutes/titles-i-and-v-americans-disabilities-act-1990-ada


Policy No. 1400 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 
 

Management Resources:  2018 - August 2018 - August Policy Issue  
 2014 - June Issue  
 2013 - April Issue  
 2012 - June Issue  
 Policy News, June 2005 Special Meeting Notice Requirements  
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1  
Revised: 5.28.08, 5.25.11; 3.23.16; 9.26.18; 9.1.22 

Packet page 92 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Policy 4218: Language Access Plan 
 
State law requires schools to provide limited English proficient parents and families notification 
about all programs, services, and activities that are communicated to other parents and families in 
the district.   
 
This policy revision brings the district into compliance with state and federal requirements regarding 
language access services.  It also provides additional requirements for the district to gather data, and 
for this data to be reviewed annually by the school board. 
 
Finally, this policy requires the superintendent to designate a staff person to serve as the Language 
Access Liaison, who will monitor and facilitate compliance with state and federal laws related to 
language access and family engagement. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
 
I move policy 4218 be placed on second reading as part of Old Business at the next regularly 
scheduled board meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 93 of 112



Policy No. 4218 
Community Relations 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
LANGUAGE ACCESS PLAN 

 
The Board of Directors is committed to improving meaningful, two-way communication and 
promoting access to District programs, services and activities for students  
and their parents and families. The Board recognizes that students whose family members have 
limited English proficiency might also speak or be learning multiple languages and are assets to 
the community. It is crucial that the District seek to address language barriers and do so free of 
charge. To that end and as required by law the District will develop and adopt a plan for 
implementing and maintaining a language access program that is culturally responsive, provides 
for systematic family engagement developed through meaningful stakeholder engagement, and is 
tailored to the District’s current population of students and families who have limited English 
proficiency. 
 
At a minimum, the District’s plan for a language access program will adhere to the principles of 
an effective language access program for culturally responsive, systematic family engagement, 
which are: 

• Accessibility and equity. This means that schools provide access to all; two-way 
communication is a priority and is woven into the design of all programs and services. 

• Accountability and transparency. This means that the language access program and 
decision-making processes at all levels are: Open, accessible, and usable to families; 
readily available; continuously improved based on ongoing feedback from families and 
staff; and regulated by a clear and just complaint process. 

• Responsive culture. This means that schools are safe, compassionate places where each 
family’s opinions are heard, needs are met, and contributions are valued. School staff 
are humble and empathetic towards families. 

• Focus on relationships. This means that schools seek to understand families without 
judgment on an individual level, building trust through respectful relationships that 
recognize the unique strengths that each family and student possesses. 

The District will implement its Language Access Program by the 2023-2024 school year.  
and parents with limited English proficiency (LEP) free of charge. To that end, the Board of 
Directors requires the District to implement and maintain a language access plan tailored to the 
District’s current LEP parent population. 
 
At a minimum, the District’s language access plan will incorporate the procedures that 
accompany this policy, and address: 
  
Parent Identification  
The District will accurately and in a timely manner identify parents/family members of students 
with limited English proficiencyLEP parents and provide them information in a language they 
can understand regarding the language service resources available within the District. 

Packet page 94 of 112



Policy No. 4218 
Community Relations 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 

  
Oral Interpretation 
The District will take reasonable steps to provide parents/family members with limited English 
proficiency with LEP parents competent oral interpretation of materials or information about any 
program, service, and activity provided to non-LEP parents and to facilitate any interaction with 
district staff significant to the student’s education. The District may provide such services upon 
request of the LEP parent(s) and/or when it may be reasonably anticipated by District staff that 
such services will be necessary.   
  
Written Translation   
The District will provide a written translation of vital documents for each limited English 
proficient group that constitutes at least 5 percent of the District’s total parent population or 1000 
persons, whichever is less. For purposes of this policy, “vital documents” include, but are not 
limited to, those related to: 
 

• registration, application, and selection; 
• academic standards and student performance; 
• safety, discipline, and conduct expectations; 
• special education and related services, Section 504 information, and McKinney-Vento 

services; 
• policies and procedures related to school attendance; 
• requests for parent permission in activities or programs; 
• opportunities for students or families to access school activities, programs, and services;  
• student/parent handbook; 
• the District’s Language Access Plan and related services or resources available; 
• school closure information; and  
• any other documents notifying parents of their rights under applicable state laws and/or 

containing information or forms related to consent or filing complaints under federal law, 
state law, or District policy. 

  
If the District is unable to translate a vital document due to resource limitations or if a small 
number of families require the information in a language other than English such that document 
translation is unreasonable, the District will still provide the information to parents in a language 
they can understand through competent oral interpretation.  
  
Staff Guidance 
 
The Superintendent will designate a staff member to serve as the Language Access Liaison / 
Coordinator, who will monitor and facilitate compliance with state and federal laws related to 
language access and family engagement. The Language Access Coordinator’s name and contact 
information will be widely shared so parents, school staff, and community members may contact 
them to inquire about language access services. 
 
All school administrators, particularly those who have the most interaction with the public such 
as registrars and enrollment staff, certificated staff and other appropriate staff as determined by 
the Language Access Coordinator/Liaisonsuperintendent, will receive guidance on meaningful 

Packet page 95 of 112



Policy No. 4218 
Community Relations 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

communication with parents/family members with limited English proficiencyLEP parents, best 
practices for working with an interpreter, how to access an interpreter or translation services in a 
timely manner, language services available within the District and other information deemed 
necessary by the superintendent to effectuate the language access plan.  
  
Appropriate district staff, as determined by the  Language Access Coordinator/ 
Liaisonsuperintendent, will also receive guidance on the interaction between this policy and the 
District’s policy on effective communication with students, families, and community members 
with disabilities.    
 
The superintendent is authorized to establish procedures and practices for implementing this 
policy. 

Review and Update 

The Board will periodically review, evaluate, and further update this policy and its associated 
procedure based on pertinent data, including the data collected according to the accompanying 
procedure. This review will also include community feedback collected according to this policy 
and procedure and with opportunity for participation from the school community, including 
school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community members. . 

The Board will annually review the District’s spending on language access services and consider 
whether budget adjustments are needed to effectively engage with families who would benefit 
from Language Access services. 

The District will provide effective communication for students’ families who are deaf, deaf and 
blind, blind, hard of hearing, or need other communication assistance according to 4217 – 
Effective Communication. 

 
  
  
Cross References:  3210 - Nondiscrimination  
 4217 - Effective Communication    
 

Legal References:  Chapter 28A.642 RCW Discrimination prohibition  
 Chapter 49.60 RCW Discrimination – Human Rights 

Commission  
 Chapter 392-400 WAC Pupils  
 WAC 392-400-215 Student rights  
 Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964  

Chapter 28A.155 RCW Special Education   
 

Packet page 96 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/29ac090ca5ca6a31
https://app.eduportal.com/share/7ebca4a6-a118-11e6-b6be-00155d645900
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.642
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=49.60
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-400
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?dispo=true&cite=392-400
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.155


Policy No. 4218 
Community Relations 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Management Resources:  2016 - July Issue  
 OSPI website: Interpretation and Translation Services    
 

Adoption Date: 10.26.16 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 11.14.18 
Reviewed:  9.1.19 

Packet page 97 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Policy 6970: Naming Schools and Facilities 
 
The current policy restricts the names of school facilities to be after persons who have attained 
national or local prominence or after geographic characteristics. As the board considers a future 
bond issue that will include a new school, staff is suggesting the board adopt policy revisions that 
allow for a greater number of options for naming schools and facilities. 
 
Specifically, the community should have an opportunity to engage in names that have a connection 
to the surrounding community or historical significance in the area, beyond being named only for a 
geographic characteristic or historical figure.   
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
 
I move policy 6970 be placed on second reading as part of Old Business at the next regularly 
scheduled board meeting.  
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 98 of 112



Policy No. 6970 
Management Support 

NAMING SCHOOLS AND FACILITIES 
 
New district buildings and facilities will be named using the following criteria:  

1. Representative of the geography in the area,  
2. Representative of the historical significance of the area, 
3. A name with significance or connections to the surrounding community, or 
1.4. Aafter persons who have attained national or local prominence in the fields of education, 

arts and sciences, politics, military achievements and statesmanship, after past U.S. presi-
dents or Washington national senators or representatives. or after the geographic charac-
teristics of the area in which the facility is located. 

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to adopt official names for District facilities.   
In fulfilling this responsibility, the Board will make every effort to respect community prefer-
ences.  The superintendent will develop procedures for broad-based involvement whenever pos-
sible. 
School and team mascots, logos or images will not be of Native American names, symbols, or 
images.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 4.22.15; 11.17.21 
 

Packet page 99 of 112



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Policy 3432 Emergencies is revised to align with changes due to the passage of HB 1941, 
Prohibiting Active Shooter Scenarios for School Safety-Related Drills. 
 
HB 1941 mandates that students, teachers and staff should continue to be provided with 
the content taught in active shooter training. However, this content is now required to be 
implemented in a “trauma-informed and age and developmentally appropriate” manner.  
 
Additional revisions to the policy provide clarity regarding specific requirements of our 
district and school plans and our annual reviews. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
I move to adopt Policy 3432 Emergencies to align with Washington state law. 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director of Human Resources 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 100 of 112



Page 1 of 4 

Policy No. 3432 
Students 

EMERGENCIES 

The Steilacoom Historical School District is committed to having current safe school plans and 
procedures in place to maximize safety for all students and staff. A commitment to safety enables 
teaching and learning. The District and its schools shall develop comprehensive all-hazard 
emergency operations plans that address prevention, mitigation, preparedness, response, and 
recovery strategies. 
 
District and school plans shall:  

• Include required school safety policies and procedures; 
• Address emergency mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery; 

 
• Include provisions for assisting and communicating with students and staff, including 

those the  with special needs or disabilities; of staff and students; 
• Include a family-student reunification plan, including procedures for communicating the 

reunification plan to staff, students, families, and emergency responders; 
• Use the training guidance provided by the Washington emergency management division 

of the state military department in collaboration with the state school safety center in the 
office of the superintendent of public instruction, established under RCW 28A.300.630, 
and the school safety and student well-being advisory committee, established under RCW 
28A.300.635; 

• Require the building principal to be certified on the incident command system; 
• Consider how community use of school facilities may be used as a community asset in 

the event of a community-widein emergencyies; and 
• Set guidelines for requesting city or county law enforcement agencies, local fire depart-

ments, emergency service providers, and county emergency management agencies to 
meet with the district and participate in safety-related drills. 

 
To the extent that funds are available, the district will do the following annually; 

• Be annually rReviewed and update the safe school plans in collaboration with emergency 
response agencies; 

• Conduct an inventory of all hazardous materials; 
• Identify all staff members who are trained on the national incident management system, 

trained on  and the incident command system, or are certified on the incident command 
system; 

• Collaborate with community agencies to update emergency first aid procedures, 
including training, use, funding, and placement of public access automated external 
defibrillators (AEDs); 

• Identify school transportation procedures for evacuation, to include bus staging areas, 
evacuation routes, communication systems, parent-student reunification sites, and 
secondary transportation agreements; and ; 

• Provide information to all staff on the use of emergency supplies and alert procedures.;  
Drills: 

Packet page 101 of 112



Page 2 of 4 

Policy No. 3432 
Students 

Drills are an essential component of safety planning. Drills teach students and staff basic 
functional responses to potential threats and hazards. The four functional responses are adaptable 
and can be applied to a variety of situations. Additionally, some threats or hazards may require 
the use of more than one basic functional response. Therefore, each school in the district will 
conduct at least one safety-related drill per month, including summer months when school is in 
session with students. Drill planning and implementation shall consider and accommodate the 
needs of all students.  
 
 Basic Functional Drills 
The basic functional responses include shelter-in-place, lockdowns, evacuations, and earthquakes 
(drop-cover-hold –on): 
 
Lockdowns 

Lockdowns are meant to isolate students and staff from threats of violence, such as suspicious 
trespassers, armed intruders, and other threats that may occur in a school or in the vicinity of a 
school. Staff and students will receive instruction so that in the event of the breach of security of 
a school building or campus; staff, students and visitors will be able to take positions in secure 
enclosures. Lockdown drills will not include live simulations of or reenactments of active 
shooter scenarios that are not trauma-informed and age and developmentally appropriate. 
 
Evacuations  

When an emergency within a school or its surrounding area necessitates evacuation and/or total 
or partial closure of the schools within the district, staff will be responsible for aiding in the safe 
evacuation of the students within the endangered school or its surrounding area. 
Staff and students will receive instruction so that in the event the school or district needs to be 
evacuated, due to threats, such as fires, oil train spills, or tsunamis, they will be able to leave the 
building in the shortest time possible and take the safest route possible to a designated 
reunification site another school or facility.   
 
Shelter-in-Place 

Shelter in place is designed to limit the exposure of students and staff to hazardous materials, 
such as chemical, biological, or radiological contaminants that are released into the environment 
by isolating the inside environment from the outside. Staff and Students will receive instruction 
so that in the case of a hazardous vapor release that doesn’t allow time to evacuate the campus, 
they will be able to remain inside, and take the steps necessary to eliminate or minimize the 
health and safety hazard.  

 
Earthquakes: Drop-Cover-Hold on 
The board recognizes the importance of protecting staff, students and facilities in the event of an 
earthquake. Facilities will be designed and maintained in a manner that recognizes the potential 
danger from such an occurrence. Likewise, staff must be prepared to take necessary action to 
protect students and staff from harm. 

Packet page 102 of 112



Page 3 of 4 

Policy No. 3432 
Students 

 
“Drop – cover – hold on” is the basic functional earthquake response.  
The superintendent or designee will establish guidelines and action taken by building principals 
should an earthquake occur while school is in session. 
 

Additional Drills 
In addition to the above four functional response drills, the District shall, at a minimum, also 
develop response plans for the following: 

 
Bomb Threats 
 
The superintendent or designee will establish procedures for action in the event that any     threat 
is received toward the school by telephone, letter, orally or by other means.  
  
Emergency School Closure or Evacuation 
 
When weather conditions or other circumstances make it unsafe to operate schools the 
superintendent is directed to determine whether schools should be started late, closed for the day 
or transportation will be provided only on emergency routes. Those decisions will be 
communicated through community media resources pursuant to a plan developed by the 
superintendent or designee. 
 
When an emergency within a school or its surrounding area necessitates evacuation and/or total 
or partial closure of the schools within the district, staff will be responsible for aiding in the safe 
evacuation of the students within the endangered school or its surrounding area.  The 
superintendent or designee will establish procedures for the emergency closure of a building or 
department.  
 
 Pandemic/Epidemic 

The board recognizes that a pandemic outbreak is a serious threat that could affect students, staff 
and the community. The superintendent or designee will serve as a liaison between the school 
district and local health officials. The district liaison, in consultation with local health officials, 
will ensure that a pandemic/epidemic plan exists in the district and establish procedures to 
provide for staff and student safety during such an emergency. 
  
When an emergency within a school or its surrounding area necessitates evacuation and/or total 
or partial closure of the schools within the district, staff will be responsible for aiding in the safe 
evacuation of the students within the endangered school or its surrounding area.  The 
superintendent or designee will establish procedures for the emergency closure of a building or 
department.  

 
All safety plans and drills shall include protocols for both internal and external communications, 
as well as procedures for drill documentation. Evacuation plans shall also include reunification 

Packet page 103 of 112



Page 4 of 4 

Policy No. 3432 
Students 

plans. Schools shall document the dates and time of such drills. Each school will maintain the 
time and type of drill follow district procedures. 
 
  
Cross References:  Policy 4310             District Relationships with Law 

Enforcement, and other Child Government Agencies 
 
Legal References:  RCW 19.27.110 International Fire Code — Administration 

and Enforcement by Counties, other political subdivisions 
and municipal counties 

  RCW 28A.320.125       Safe school plans — Requirements — 
Duties of school districts, and 
schools, and educational service 
districts — Reports — Drills — 
Rules – First responder agencies 

 
Management Resources:  2022- June Issue 
  Policy News, July 2017 
  Policy News, June 2013 
  June 2008 OSPI School Safety Planning Manual 
         Policy News, August 2008 School Safety Plans 
  Policy News, October 2006  Pandemic Flu Planning for School 

Districts 
  Policy News, February 1999  Fire drills required Monthly 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
School District Name:Steilacoom Historical School District 
Revised: 8.28.08; 8.28.14; 3.28.18; 8.25.21 

Packet page 104 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/35efdf99524e8f83
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=19.27.110
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28a.320.125


 OF DIRECTORS 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: August 24, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐ Achieve

☒ Support

☐ Connect

☐ Plan

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The following three (3) Personnel Policies are revised to align with changes due to the 
passage of HB 1699- School district employees-Retired Individuals-Pension.  

Policy 5001 Hiring of Retired School Employees 
Policy 5610 Substitute Employment  
Policy 5612 Temporary Administrators 

Retirees from the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) Plans 2 and 3, the School 
Employees’ Retirement System (SERS) Plans 2 and 3, and the Teacher Retirement 
System (TRS) Plans 2 and 3 may continue to receive benefits while working for a school 
district in a nonadministrative position for up to 1,040 hours per year. The provision expires 
July 1, 2025.  

These provisions provide a way for school districts to hire experienced and highly qualified 
employees. Any additional minor revisions are for clarity. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

I move to adopt Policy 5001 Hiring of Retired School Employees, Policy 5610 
Substitute Employment, and Policy 5612 Temporary Administrators to align with 
Washington state law. 

Report prepared by: 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director of Human Resources 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 105 of 112



Page 1 of 4 

Policy No. 5001 
Personnel 

HIRING OF RETIRED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 
The district will recruit, select and employ the best-qualified individuals as employees. The dis-
trict may employ persons retired from the Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS), the School Em-
ployees’ Retirement System (SERS) or the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS). A re-
tired employee will only be rehired pursuant to this district policy.  
Until August 1, 2020, the district may employ teachers in TRS Plan 2 or 3 who have retired un-
der the alternate early retirement provisions of RCW 41.32.765(3)(b) or RCW 41.32.875(3)(b). 
 Such employment is subject to the  following conditions: 1) One calendar month must have 
elapsed since the retiree’s accrual date; 2) the retiree must be employed exclusively as either a 
substitute teacher as defined in RCW 41.32.010(48)(a) or in an instructional capacity (as op-
posed to an administrative or supervisory capacity); and 3) the district must compensate its sub-
stitute teachers at a rate that is at least 85% of the full daily amount allocated by the state to the 
district for substitute teacher compensation. 
 
All retirees of TRS, SERS or PERS may work an annual threshold of eight hundred sixty-seven 
(867) hours per year while receiving retirement benefits. The annual threshold for TRS Plan 1 re-
tirees is calculated per fiscal year. All other plans are calculated per calendar year. Qualified 
hours are determined by whether the retiree works in an eligible position as defined by the De-
partment of Retirement Systems (DRS). 

TRS Plan 1 Retirees 
TRS Plan 1 retirees who reenter employment more than one calendar month after their accrual 
date may be employed in a non-administrative position for up to 867 hours in a school year 
without suspension of their pension benefits. 
Until July 1, 2025, TRS Plan 1 retirees who enter reemployment more than one calendar month 
after their accrual date may work in a school district in a non-administrative position for up to 
1,040 hours in a school year and continue to receive their pension payments. 
 

TRS Plan 2 & Plan 3 Retirees 
TRS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who reenter employment more than one calendar year after their 
accrual date may be employed in an eligible position as defined in RCW 41.32.010, 41.35.010, 
or 41.40.010 for up to 867 hours in a calendar year without suspension of their pension benefits. 
TRS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who have retired under the alternate early retirement provisions 
of RCW 41.32.765(3)(b) or 41.32.875(3)(b) and who reenter employment more than one calen-
dar month after their accrual date and after June 9, 2016, may be employed in a non-
administrative capacity for up 867 hours in a calendar year without suspension of their pension 
benefits. 
Until July 1, 2025, TRS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who enter reemployment more than one cal-
endar month after their accrual date may work in a school district in a non-administrative posi-
tion for up to 1,040 hours in a calendar year and continue to receive their pension payments. 
 

SERS Plan 2 & 3 Retirees 

Packet page 106 of 112

https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32


Page 2 of 4 

Policy No. 5001 
Personnel 

SERS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who reenter employment more than one calendar year after their 
accrual date may be employed in an eligible position as defined in RCW 41.32.010, 41.35.010, 
or 41.40.010 for up to 867 hours in a calendar year without suspension of their pension benefits. 
SERS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who have retired under the alternate early retirement provisions 
of RCW 41.35.420(3)(b) and who reenter employment more than one calendar month after their 
accrual date may be employed in a non-administrative capacity for up 867 hours in a calendar 
year without suspension of their pension benefits. 
Until July 1, 2025, SERS Plan 2 and Plan 3 retirees who enter reemployment more than one cal-
endar month after their accrual date, including those who have retired under the alternate early 
retirement provisions of RCW 41.35.420(3)(b) or 41.35.680(3)(b), may work in a school district 
in a non-administrative position for up to 1,040 hours in a calendar year and continue to receive 
their pension payments. 
 

PERS Retirees 
PERS retirees who reenter employment more than one calendar year after their accrual date may 
be employed in an eligible position as defined in RCW 41.32.010, 41.35.010, or 41.40.010 for up 
to 867 hours in a calendar year without suspension of their pension benefits. 
Until July 1, 2025, PERS retirees who enter reemployment more than 100 days after their accrual 
date, including those who have retired under the alternate early retirement provisions of RCW 
41.40.630(3)(b) or 41.40.820(3)(b), may work in a school district in a non-administrative posi-
tion for up to 1,040 hours in a calendar year and continue to receive their pension payments. 

District Responsibilities 
The district will abide by the following process when considering a retiree for employment: 
A. The board of directors will approve a process for recruitment and selection of employees, in-

cluding those vacancies for which a retiree applicant may be considered; 
B. Applicant(s) will be evaluated and considered equally, selecting the candidate who best 

meets the needs of the district; 
C. There will be no prearranged employment agreement or commitment to rehire an employee 

after retirement. Mere inquiries about post-retirement employment do not constitute an 
agreement; 

D. Employment will be limited to a maximum of a one-year, non-continuing contract or ap-
pointment;  

E. Subject to any applicable bargaining agreements, vacancies filled by retirees will be annually 
reviewed by the board to determine whether the retiree will be rehired for another year of 
employment; 

F. The district will provide the retiree with the same terms and conditions of employment as 
other appointees or employees in comparable positions with the exception of sick-leave cash-
out, and; 

G. The district will report the number of hours worked by the retiree to DRS. 

Retired Employee Responsibilities 
The following conditions of employment will apply to retirees that are re-employed: 

Packet page 107 of 112



Page 3 of 4 

Policy No. 5001 
Personnel 

A. Retired applicants will disclose to the district whether they are retired from a Washington 
state retirement plan. 

B. Employees must satisfy the DRS requirement for separation and retirement from service pri-
or to accepting a retire/rehire position with the district. 

C. Retirees are subject to the same collective bargaining membership as other one-year tempo-
rary employees. 

D. Retirees are responsible for tracking service hours during post-retirement employment among 
multiple employers.  

 
 
Cross References: Board Policy 5610 Substitute Employment 
 Board Policy 5612  Temporary Administrators 
 Board Policy 5050 Contracts 
 
 
Legal References: RCW 28A.405.900  Certain certificated employees exempt 

from chapter provisions  
 Chapter RCW 41.32 RCW Teachers' retirement 
 RCW 41.32.570  Post-retirement employment—

Reduction or suspension of pension 
payments 

 RCW 41.32.802  Reduction of retirement allowance upon 
reemployment or if covered by plan 
under RCW 28B.10.400—
Reestablishment of membership 

 Chapter 41.35 RCW Washington school employees’ 
retirement system 

 RCW 41.35.060  Reduction of retirement allowance upon 
reemployment or if covered by plan 
under RCW 28B.10.400—
Reestablishment of membership 

 Chapter  41.40 RCW Washington public 
employees' retirement system 

 RCW 41.40.037  Service by retirees—Break in 
employment requirement—
Reduction of retirement allowance 
upon reemployment—
Reestablishment of membership 

 
 
Management Resources: 
 2022–June Issue 
 2016 – July Issue 
 Policy News, August 2011 Legislature refines the retire/rehire law 
 Policy News, June 2007 Revisions to Retire/Rehire Law 
 
 

Packet page 108 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/98e8bf35619a9d24
https://app.eduportal.com/share/d995ab7ffb7c531e
https://app.eduportal.com/share/b7384ac6aeff43d7
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.405.900
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32.570
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.32.802
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.35
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.35.060
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.40
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.40.037


Page 4 of 4 

Policy No. 5001 
Personnel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 2.13.13; 9.28.16 

Packet page 109 of 112



Page 1 of 2 

Policy No. 5610 
Personnel 

SUBSTITUTE EMPLOYMENT 
The board authorizes the employment of a certificated substitute in the absence of a certificated 
staff member. In addition, the district may use a substitute in place of a regularly-contracted  
staff member when: 
A. Enrollment uncertainties exist at the beginning of a school year; or 
B. Resignations of regular staff do not allow sufficient time for the district to employ an imme-

diate replacement. 
On either of the latter occasions the district will employ a contracted staff person within a rea-
sonable time. 
The superintendent or designee will be responsible for establishing procedures by which teachers 
request substitutes and by which substitute teachers are assigned, employed and compensated. 
Substitute teachers who have served for 20 full consecutive working days in the same assignment 
will from the 21st day of service on, be paid according to the regular salary schedule of certifi-
cated staff. 
The board authorizes the employment of a spouse of an officer as a substitute teacher when the 
superintendent deems that there is a shortage of substitute teachers in the district. 
Retired teachers or administrators may work up to eight hundred sixty-seven (867) hours of em-
ployment.Retired school employees may be employed as substitutes in accordance with Policy 
5001. 
If the superintendent reasonably anticipates that the list of qualified, willing substitutes will be 
exhausted, emergency substitute certification may be sought from the Office of the Superinten-
dent of Public Instruction for persons not fully qualified for a teaching or substitute certificate. 
Substitutes holding emergency certification may only be assigned work when the list of fully-
qualified substitutes is exhausted. 
The board authorizes the employment of a classified substitute in the absence of a classified staff 
member when a program will be adversely affected by the regular staff member’s absence and 
when a substitute can perform the duties in a reasonable manner. A classified substitute employ-
ee’s eligibility to purchase retirement service credit will be determined according to RCW 41.35 
and retirement system rules.  Substitute classified employee means a classified employee who is 
employed by the district exclusively as a substitute for an absent employee. The superintendent 
is authorized to establish procedures relating to the use of substitute classified staff. 
By October 1 of each year, the dDistrict will report to the Office of the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction: 1) The number of substitute teachers hired per school year; 2) the number of hours 
worked by each substitute teachersubstitute teachers hired under the expedited certification pro-
cess for out-of-state teachers; 3) the number of substitute teachers that received benefits under 
the school employees’ benefits board; 4) the full daily compensation rate per substitute teacher; 
and 54) the reason for hiring the substitute teacher. 
 
 
Cross References: Board Policy 1610 Conflicts of Interest 
 Board Policy 5612 Temporary Administrators  

Packet page 110 of 112

https://app.eduportal.com/share/44267983b56388b7
https://app.eduportal.com/share/d995ab7ffb7c531e


Page 2 of 2 

Policy No. 5610 
Personnel 

 
Legal References: RCW 28A.300.615 Substitute teachers – Hiring and  
    compensation reporting 
 RCW 28A.330.240 Employment Contracts 
 RCW 28A.400.300 Hiring and discharging employees — 

Written leavepolicies — Seniority 
and leave benefits for employees 
transferring between school districts 
and other educational employers  

 RCW 28A.405.900 Certain certificated employees exempt 
from chapter provisions 

 RCW 28A.410.010 Certification — Duty of professional 
educator standards board — Rules 
— Record check — Lapsed 
certificates — Superintendent of 
Public Instruction as administrator 

 RCW 41.32.570 Postretirement employment — Reduction 
or suspension of pension payments 

 RCW 41.32.802 Reduction of retirement allowance upon 
reemployment or if covered by plan 
under RCW 28B.10.400—
Reestablishment of membership 

 RCW 42.23.030(9) Interest in contracts prohibited — 
Exceptions 

 RCW 41.35.033 Membership – Service credit-Substitute 
employees Washington school 
employees' retirement system 

RCW 42.23.030 Interest in contracts prohibited — 
Exceptions 

WAC 181-79A-231 Limited certificates 
 
Management Resources:  2016 – July Issue  
  2011 – August Issue 
  Policy News, June 2008 Substitute Employment 
  Policy News, August 2001 Legislature Authorizes “Retire-Rehire” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 10.26.11; 9.28.16 

Packet page 111 of 112

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.300.615
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.330.240
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.400.300
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.405.900
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.410.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32.570
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32.802
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=41.353


Policy No. 5612 
Personnel 

TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATORS 
Persons appointed as temporary replacements to perform administrative tasks in emergency situ-
ations, during times of workload fluctuations or employee absences, or on special projects of 
short-term duration shall be considered temporary administrative employees. They shall be em-
ployed and assigned by action of the board and shall be compensated for services on the basis of 
salary rates within board approved budgetary allocations. 
The appointment and service of a temporary administrative employee shall be based on princi-
ples of performance, ability and qualifications, as for any other employment action, with consid-
eration for the urgency and other circumstances of the district's need and for the immediate 
availability of persons qualified to fill the need.  
If a retired administrator is hired as a temporary administrator, he/she may work up to 867 hours 
without affecting his/her retirement. Retired administrators may be employed as temporary ad-
ministrators in accordance with Policy 5001 – Hiring of Retired School Employees. 
 
 
Legal References:  RCW 28A.400.300 Hiring and discharging employees-

Written leave policies – Seniority 
and leave benefits of employees 
transferring between school districts 
and other educational employers 

 RCW 28A.405.900  Certain certificated employees exempt 
from chapter provisions 

 RCW 41.32.570  Postretirement employment-Reduction 
or suspension of pension payments  

 RCW 41.32.802  Reduction of retirement allowance upon 
reemployment or if covered by plan 
under RCW 28B.10.400—
Reestablishment of membership 

 RCW 41.32.862  Reduction of retirement allowance upon 
reemployment or if covered by plan 
under RCW 28B.10.400—
Reestablishment of membership 

 
 
Management Resources:  

2022 – June Issue 
Policy News, October 2001, “Retire-Rehire” Correction 

 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 10.26.11 
 

Packet page 112 of 112

http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.400.300
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.405.900
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32.570
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32.802
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=41.32.862

	Agenda (p. 1)
	SHSD Bond Proposal.pdf (p. 4)
	Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 12)
	Approval of July and August 2022 Accounts Payble and July 2022 Payroll.pdf (p. 22)
	Approval of July 27 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 23)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 27)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 28)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 29)
	Approval of Resolution 900-08-24-22 Cancellation of Municipal Warrants.pdf (p. 32)
	Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order #2.pdf (p. 34)
	Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order #3.pdf (p. 63)
	Resolution 898-08-24-22 Budget Adoption 2022-2023 School Year.pdf (p. 75)
	Resolution 899-08-24-22 Budget Extension 2021-2022 School Year.pdf (p. 78)
	Board Governance Goals.pdf (p. 80)
	Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices.pdf (p. 82)
	Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business, and Quorum.pdf (p. 86)
	Policy 4218 Language Access Plan.pdf (p. 93)
	Policy 6970 Naming of Schools and Facilities.pdf (p. 98)
	Policy 3432 Emergencies.pdf (p. 100)
	Policies 5001 Hiring of Retired School Employees, 5610 Substitute Employment, and 5612 Temporary Administrators.pdf (p. 105)

